ANALYSIS PLACEHOLDER

The analysis requested from H-GAC is under development.

(Attach the email requesting analysis support behind this page)



Scott Ayres

From: Scott Ayres
“Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 4:46 PM
To: ‘david.wurdlow@h-gac.com'
Subject: Request for Assistance (TIP Call for Projects)
Attachments: FM 3180.pdf; FM 3180.mpk
David,

We need the H-GAC's assistance with information for the following project:

Project Title
FM 3180 Widening

Application ID
300552

As an added capacity project, we anticipate it to require an environmental assessment, which appears to bump it upto a
Major Investment. Since we are proposing this project to improve mobility/reduce congestion and to improve safety,
we will need help with information we can use to support claims for those improvements (congestion, safety, etc.).

| have completed the pre-application, have added very basic purpose and need information (to be refined later), and |
have attached a location map to meet the deadline for requesting the H-GAC'’s help. Please let me know if you need
anything else at this time.

| ran out of time to get the information in to request the H-GAC's assistance with another project we wanted to submit —
couldn’t get it done today. Please let us know if the deadline for requesting assistance is extended any.

Thank you,
Scott Ayres
TxDOT-BMT
(409) 898-5743



